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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Jim Carro [jim@cdms.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 1:57 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Western Forge & Flange Followup
Attachments: Chemstorage-WFF-Albany v2008.pdf; ATT00001..htm; HMIS_WFF-Albany_2-06.pdf; 

ATT00002..htm

Mark, 
 
I have attached the facility drawing and the HMIS for the site.  Use the map grid on the board for the locator 
and box #204 for the grid info. 
 
On Jul 20, 2010, at 4:34 PM, Detterman, Mark, Env. Health wrote: 
 
 
Jim, 
Quick question hopefully for you – 
  
On the site plan of hazardous material storage that was submitted, what are the numbered locations, and what are the 
unlabeled triangle, hexagon, and rectangles?  Unfortunately there is not a legend. 
Let me know. 
Thanks, 
  
Mark Detterman 
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
  
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
  
  

 
 
Jim Carro 
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